

Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes

February 12, 2020 o 3:06 - 4:42 p.m. o Legacy Hall 101

FACILITATOR	Anna Hanlon (Chair)
VOTING MEMBERS	Laura Behr (left at 4:15pm), Lori Cassidy, Marley Cervantes, Stephen Gilbert, Jamie Hitchings (Left at 4:30pm), Fred Judd (left at 4:00pm), Mike Lannom, Tabitha Liang, Charles Otwell (Vice Chair), Lori Pullman , Eileen Tom, Manoj Wickremesinghe, Nathan Wensko, Michael Naccara (ASOCC)
NON-VOTING MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE	Daniel Shrader, Claire Ippolito, Michael Mandelkern
NOTE TAKERS	Elizabeth Page, Melissa Rowden
GUESTS:	Nick Contopoulos, Jessica Absell, Laurie Barton, Cheryl Bucholtz-Magallon, Melissa Jauregui, Brenda Shine, Kelli Elliot, Diane Cabanel-Bleuer, Lara Smith

Item 1: WELCOME/APPROVAL OF AGENDA & MINUTES; GENERAL DISCUSSION

ТОРІС	NOTES
Welcome, Approval of 2/12 Agenda, Approval of 12/4 Minutes	2/12/20 Agenda: Motion to Approve/Second: Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom.
	Discussion: Anna Hanlon requested the following actions: • Table items 71, 72, 78, 79, 81, 82, 83, 108-118,128, 129, 130, 138, and 139 to the 3/11 agenda
	Motion to Approve Agenda as Amended/Second: Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom. The motion carried unanimously.
	12/4/19 Minutes: Motion to Approve/Second: Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom. The motion carried.
Guided Pathways Update	Charles Otwell announced the pathways to programs were complete and Elizabeth Page will be sending out to the pathways to the committee.
Curricular Projects: Misaligned courses, TMC revisions	FILM A270 and THEA A189 are both increasing by .5 units to align the hours to units configuration.
Articulation Update	Manoj Wickremesinghe stated that the articulation officers within the district are trying to align courses. They are also trying to schedule courses together.
Curriculum Staff Updates	Melissa Rowden stated that she was progressing through the prerequisites reconfirmation process. Many courses in Technology and Visual Performing Arts still need to be reviewed. Elizabeth Page announced that the 7 th edition of the PCAH was posted to the Curriculum Committee portal and the CurricUNET links page.



Item 2: Consent Items: ALL DIVISIONS

Motion to Approve/Second – Charles Otwell/Eileen Tom. The motion carried unanimously.

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
1. ARLN A112 Flight Attendant Qualifications and Opportunities	Course Retirement	Fall 2020
2. ARLN A116 Airline Operations and Terminology	Course Retirement	Fall 2020
3. ARLN A119 Travel Safety Inflight and Ground	Course Retirement	Fall 2020
 ARLN A136 Corporate/Contract Flight Attendant 	Course Retirement	Fall 2020
5. CVT A100 Introduction to Electrocardiography	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
 CVT A160 Cardiac Anatomy/Pathophysiology 	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
7. CVT A200 Introduction to Echocardiography	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
8. CVT A210 Echocardiography Clinical Lab 1	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
9. CVT A240 Invasive Cardiology Clinical Lab 1	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
10. CVT A250 Advanced Echocardiography	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
11. CVT A255 Advanced Echocardiography Lab	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
12. CVT A260 Cerebrovascular and Peripheral Ultrasound	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
13. CVT A265 Echocardiography Clinical Lab	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
14. DANC A162 Dance Composition/Choreography II	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
15. DANC A165 Latin Dance Styles III	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
16. DANC A168 African Dance and Drumming III	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
17. DANC A169 Hip-Hop Dance 3	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
18. DANC A212 Repertoire II	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
19. DANC A213 Repertoire III	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
20. DANC A218 World Dance Internship I	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
21. DANC A219 World Dance Internship II	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
22. DANC A221 Dance Internship II	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
23. DANC A223 Performing Dance Ensemble	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
24. DANC A233 Performing Dance Ensemble	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
25. DANC A243 Jazz IV	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020



26. DANC A244 Ballet IV	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
27. DANC A245 Modern IV	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
28. DANC A246 Tap IV	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
29. DANC A250 Dance Improvisation II	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
30. DANC A253 Preparation for Audition - Jazz	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
31. DANC A254 Preparation for Audition - Ballet	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
32. DANC A255 Preparation for Audition - Modern	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
33. DANC A256 Preparation for Audition -	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
Tap 34. DANC A262 Dance	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
Composition/Choreography III 35. DANC A267 Flamenco Dance 4	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
36. DMAD A116 Typography II	Adding DE: hybrid	Fall 2020
37. DMAD A288 Digital Portfolio Development	CSLOs, DE: remove online, add hybrid	Fall 2020
38. ENGL A123 Writing for Social Media	CSLOs, Objectives, Content, DE: Remove online, Instructional Tech, Assignments	Fall 2020
39. ENGL A173 Women Writers	CSLOs	Fall 2020
40. ENGL A173H Women Writers Honors	CSLOs, textbooks	Fall 2020
41. FILM A106 Introduction to Media Writing	CSLOs, Objectives	Fall 2020
42. FILM A150 History of Radio & Television	CSLOs	Fall 2020
43. FILM A155 Television Production 1	Objectives	Fall 2020
44. FILM A215 Social Media Marketing	CSLOs, Objectives	Fall 2020
45. FILM A265 Documentary Production	Title from Field Production and the Documentary to Documentary Production, Catalog description, Justification, Assign discipline, CSLOs, Content	Fall 2020
46. HLED A100 Personal Health Education	TOP code from 0837.00 to 1260.00, Justification, Assigned discipline, Degrees, CSLOs	Fall 2020
47. PHOT A223 Action Sports Photography	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
48. PHOT A225 Professional Digital Workflow and Color Management	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
49. PHOT A267 Marketing and Self Promotion 2	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
50. PHOT A290 Advertising Illustration Photgraphy	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
51. PUBH A100 Personal Health	Justification, Degrees, CSLOs, Text	Fall 2020
52. WELD A102 Weld Test Gmaw	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020



53. WELD A103 Weld Test Gmaw	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
54. WELD A104 Weld Test Gtaw	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
55. WELD A105 Weld Test Basic	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
56. WELD A106 Weld Test Intermediate	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
57. WELD A107 Weld Test Advanced	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
58. WELD A108 Weld Test Advanced	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
59. WELD A109 Weld Test Fcaw	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
60. WELD A110 Weld Test Fcaw	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
61. WELD A111 Weld Test Pipe	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
62. WELD A115 Arc & Oxy Weld	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
63. WELD A116 Arc/Oxyacetylene Weld Prac 2	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
64. WELD A117 Arc/Oxyacetylene Weld Pract 3	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
65. WELD A118 Arc/Oxyacetylen Weld Prac	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
66. WELD A130 Gas Tungsten Arc Weld	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
67. WELD A131 Gas/Tungsten/Arc Weld Level 2	Prerequisite: New Form	Fall 2020
68. Anthropology Associate in Arts	Remove ANTH A110, Add ANTH A220	Fall 2020
69. DANCE INSTRUCTOR Certificate of Achievement	PSLOs, Career outcomes, Restructuring, Restricted electives: Add DANC A168, DANC A247, DANC A165, DANC A248, DANC A264, DANC A154, DANC A156, DANC A267, DANC A149, DANC A159, DANC A169, DANC A269, Units from 33-36 to 34.5 to 40	Fall 2020
70. DANCE INSTRUCTOR Associate in Science	OCC CTE Program Retirement	Fall 2020
71. MASTER CONSTRUCTION SPECIALIST Associate in Science	Program restructuring Required: Add CNST A100, A154, A240, A241 Remove CNST A266	Fall 2020
72. MASTER CONSTRUCTION SPECIALIST Certificate of Achievement	Program restructuring Required: Add CNST A100, A154, A240, A241 Remove CNST A266	Fall 2020

Item 3: Discussion/Action: VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
73. FILM A107 History of Video Games	OCC AA Area C1: Arts & Humanities Theory, OCC AS Area C1: Arts	Motion to Approve/Second – Jamie Hitchings / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020



74. FILM A109 Science Fiction Film	OCC AA Area C1: Arts & Humanities Theory, OCC AS Area C1: Arts	Motion to Approve/Second – Jamie Hitchings / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
75. FILM A109H Science Fiction Film Honors	OCC AA Area C1: Arts & Humanities Theory, OCC AS Area C1: Arts	Motion to Approve/Second – Jamie Hitchings / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
76. FILM A234 3D Modeling for Immersive Applications	OCC New Course with Online Instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Jamie Hitchings / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
77. FILM A255 Television Production 2	Catalog description, Degrees, CSLOs, Objectives	Motion to Approve/Second – Jamie Hitchings / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020

Item 4: Discussion/Action: KINESIOLOGY AND ATHLETICS

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
78. KIN A204 Techniques and Theory of Coaching Athletes	OCC New Course (2 versions)	Motion to Table to 3/11/20 during agenda approval /Second – Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
79. KIN A205 Coaching Practicum	OCC New Course	Motion to Table to 3/11/20 during agenda approval /Second – Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
80. KIN A218 Strength and Conditioning Lab Level 4	OCC New Course	Motion to Approve/Second – Laura Behr / Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
81. KIN A288 Stress Management Theory and Application	OCC New Course	Motion to Table to 3/11/20 during agenda approval /Second – Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
82. KIN A289 – Mental Performance and Exercise Psychology	OCC New Course	Motion to Table to 3/11/20 during agenda approval /Second – Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
83. Athletic Coaching Certificate of Achievement	OCC New Program (Non-CTE)	Motion to Table to 3/11/20 during agenda approval /Second – Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom	Fall 2020



The motion carries unanimously.

Item 5: Discussion/Action: LITERATURE AND LANGUAGES

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
84. CMST A100 Interpersonal Communication	Adding Distance Ed Addendum, Meth of Instruct: Add Online & Hybrid, Instruct Tech, Text	Motion to Approve/Second – Marely Cervantes /Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
85. ESL A015 Grammar, Reading, and Writing 1	Course modification; Name change, units/hours	Motion to Approve/Second – Marely Cervantes /Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
86. ESL A022 Grammar, Reading, and Writing 2	OCC New Course , Materials Fee \$7.00	Motion to Approve/Second – Marely Cervantes /Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
87. ESL A024 Listening and Speaking 2: Intermediate Oral Communication, Presentations, and Note-Taking Skills	OCC New Course	Motion to Approve/Second – Marely Cervantes /Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
88. ESL A032 Grammar, Reading, and Writing 3	OCC New Course	Motion to Approve/Second – Marely Cervantes /Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
89. ESL A034 Listening and Speaking 3: High-Intermediate Oral Communication, Presentations, and Note-Taking Skills	OCC New Course	Motion to Approve/Second – Marely Cervantes /Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously .	Fall 2020
90. ESL A052 Advanced Academic Reading & Writing 1	OCC New Course	Motion to Approve/Second – Marely Cervantes /Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
91. ESL A054 Listening and Speaking 4: Advanced Oral Communication, Presentations, and Note-Taking Skills	OCC New Course	Motion to Approve/Second – Marely Cervantes /Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
92. ESL A062 Advanced Academic Reading & Writing 2	OCC New Course	Motion to Approve/Second – Marely Cervantes /Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
All Prerequisites for ESL		Motion to Approve/Second – Eileen Tom / Charles Otwell The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020



93. FREN A180	CSLOs, Assignments	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
Elementary French 1		Second – Nathan Wensko / Eileen Tom.	
		The motion carries	
		unanimously.	
94. FREN A185H	CSLOs, Assignments	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
Elementary French		Second –	
2 Honors		Nathan Wensko / Eileen Tom. The motion carries	
		unanimously.	
95. FREN A280	CSLOs, Assignments	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
Intermediate	oseos, Assignments	Second –	1 411 2020
French 1		Nathan Wensko / Eileen Tom.	
		The motion carries	
		unanimously.	
96. FREN A285	CSLOs, Assignments	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
Intermediate		Second –	
French 2		Nathan Wensko / Eileen Tom.	
		The motion carries	
		unanimously.	
97. GRMN A180	CSLOs, Assignments	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
Elementary German 1		Second – Nathan Wensko / Eileen Tom.	
т		The motion carries	
		unanimously.	
98. GRMN A185	CSLOs, Assignments	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
Elementary German	,	Second –	
2		Nathan Wensko / Eileen Tom.	
		The motion carries	
		unanimously.	
99. GRMN A280	CSLOs, Assignments	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
Intermediate		Second –	
German 1		Nathan Wensko / Eileen Tom.	
		The motion carries	
	CSI Oc. Accimponto	unanimously. Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
100. GRMN A285 Intermediate	CSLOs, Assignments	Second –	raii 2020
German 2		Nathan Wensko / Eileen Tom.	
		The motion carries	
		unanimously.	
101. PORT A185	CSLOs	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
Elementary		Second –	
Portuguese 2		Nathan Wensko / Eileen Tom.	
		The motion carries	
		unanimously.	
102. VIET A180	CSLOs	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
Elementary		Second –	
Vietnamese 1		Nathan Wensko / Eileen Tom. The motion carries	
		unanimously.	
103. VIET A185	CSLOs	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
Elementary	03203	Second –	
Vietnamese 2		0000114	



		Nathan Wensko / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	
104. Social Media Strategist Certificate of Achievement	Add DMAD A181, Units 16 or 16-17	Motion to Approve/Second – Marely Cervantes /Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020

Item 6: Discussion/Action: MATH AND SCIENCES

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
105. ASTR A110 Observational Astronomy	OCC New Course	Motion to Approve/Second – Manoj Wickremesinghe / Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
106. ESEC A291 Directed Studies	OCC New Course	Motion to Approve/Second – Manoj Wickremesinghe / Eileen Tom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020

Item 7: Discussion/Action: SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES

CTIVE TERM
020

Item 8: Discussion/Action: TECHNOLOGY

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
108. CNST A158 PV Installation H	Prerequisite: Remove CSNT A157	Motion to Table to 3/11 during agenda approval Second – Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2020
109. CNST A285 Light Steel Frame Construction	Title from Residential Light Steel Frame Construction to Light Steel Frame Construction, Units from 5 to 2.5, Lec Hours from 54 to 27, Lab hours from 108 to 54, Catalog description, Assign discipline, objectives	Motion to Table to 3/11 during agenda approval Second – Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
110. BUILDING CONSTRUCTION Associate in Science	Title change to: Building Construction Required Core: Add CNST A194 Restricted electives: Add CNST A150, CNST A155, CNST A156, CNST A157, CNST A189, CNST A199; Remove: CNST A255	Motion to Table to 3/11 during agenda approval Second – Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020



111. Required Core:	Required: Add CNST A154	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
Add CNST A194	Unit change: 10 to 11.5	during agenda approval	
		Second –	
		Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom.	
		The motion carries	
		unanimously.	
112. Construction	OCC New Program (CTE)	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
Inspection		during agenda approval	
Associate in Science		Second –	
		Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom.	
		The motion carries	
113. Construction	OCC Now Program (CTE)	unanimously. Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
	OCC New Program (CTE)	during agenda approval	Fall 2020
Inspection Certificate of		Second –	
Achievement		Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom.	
AGINEVENIEN		The motion carries	
		unanimously.	
114. Construction	OCC New Program (CTE)	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
Management		during agenda approval	
Certificate of		Second –	
Achievement		Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom.	
		The motion carries	
		unanimously.	
115. CONSTRUCTION	Program restructuring.	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
TECHNOLOGY	Required: Add CNST A241 & A189	during agenda approval	
Associate in Science	Major unit change: 25 to 26.5	Second –	
		Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom.	
		The motion carries	
116. CONSTRUCTION	Program rostructuring	unanimously. Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
TECHNOLOGY	Program restructuring. Required: Add CNST A241	during agenda approval	
Certificate of	Remove CNST A180, A190, A240	Second –	
Achievement		Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom.	
Admovement		The motion carries	
		unanimously.	
117. RESIDENTIAL	OCC Program Retirement (CTE)	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
CONSTRUCTION		during agenda approval	
DEVELOPMENT		Second –	
SECOND AWARD		Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom.	
		The motion carries	
		unanimously.	
118. RESIDENTIAL	OCC Program Retirement (CTE)	Motion to Table to 3/11	Fall 2020
CONSTRUCTION		during agenda approval	
DEVELOPMENT		Second –	
THIRD AWARD		Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom.	
		The motion carries	
		unanimously.	

Item 9: Discussion/Action: CONSUMER AND HEALTH SCIENCES

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM



119. DMS A276 DMS Clinical Experience 4	Move DMS A271 from corequisite to prerequisite	Motion to approve Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2020
120. HTT A125 Destination the Americas	OCC AA Area D2: Social & Economic Institutions, OCC AS Area D: Social and Behavioral Sciences, OCC AA Global/Multicultural Requirement	Motion to approve Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously. Motion to Table GMR to 3/11 Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously	Fall 2020
121. HTT 127 Destination Europe	OCC AA Area D2: Social & Economic Institutions, OCC AS Area D: Social and Behavioral Sciences, OCC AA Global/Multicultural Requirement	Motion to Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously. Motion to Table GMR to 3/11 Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously	Fall 2020
122. HTT A128 Destination Africa/Pacific	OCC AA Area D2: Social & Economic Institutions, OCC AS Area D: Social and Behavioral Sciences, OCC AA Global/Multicultural Requirement	Motion to approve AA Area D2 and AS Area D Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously. Motion to Table GMR to 3/11 Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously	Fall 2020
123. HTT A130 Cultural Tourism	OCC AA Area D2: Social & Economic Institutions, OCC AS Area D: Social and Behavioral Sciences, OCC AA Global/Multicultural Requirement	Motion to approve AA Area D2 and AS Area D Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously. Motion to Table GMR to 3/11 Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously	Fall 2020
124. HTT A135 Homeland Security	OCC AA Area D2: Social & Economic Institutions, OCC AA Area E1: Life Skills - Theory, OCC AS Area C2: Humanities, OCC AS Area D: Social and Behavioral Sciences, CSU Area C2: Humanities, CSU Area D3: Ethnic Studies, IGETC Area 3B: Humanities, IGETC Area 4C: Ethnic Studies, OCC AA Global/Multicultural Requirement	Motion to approve Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion fails.	Fall 2020



		1	1
125. HTT A138 Sharing t he Travel Experience	OCC AA Area A2: Communication and Analytical Thinking, OCC AA Area C1: Arts & Humanities Theory, OCC AA Area D2: Social & Economic Institutions, OCC AA Area E1: Life Skills - Theory, OCC AA Area A2: Communication and Analytical Thinking, CSU Area A2: Written Communication, CSU Area C2: Humanities, IGETC Area 1B: Critical Thinking/English Composition, IGETC Area 3B: Humanities, UC Language Other Than English	Motion to approve Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. Amended Motion to Table to 3/11 during discussion Second – Nathan Wensko / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
126. HTT A180 Enhancing the Guest Experience	OCC AA Area C1: Arts & Humanities Theory, OCC AA Area D2: Social & Economic Institutions, OCC AA Area E1: Life Skills - Theory, OCC AS Area C1: Arts, OCC AS Area C2: Humanities, OCC AS Area D: Social and Behavioral Sciences, CSU Area C2: Humanities, CSU Area C1: Life Skills - Non-Activity, IGETC Area 3B: Humanities	Motion to approve Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion fails.	Fall 2020
127. HTT A185 Interviewing & Professional Development	OCC AA Area E1: Life Skills - Theory,	Motion to approve Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. Eileen Tom – nay. The motion carries.	Fall 2020
128. HTT A268 Event Design	OCC New Course	Motion to Table to 3/11 during agenda approval Second – Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
129. HTT A274 Establish and Operate an Event Business	Units from 1 to 3, Lec hours from 18 to 54, Catalog description, Degrees, CSLOs, Objectives, Content, DE: Remove online, Assignments, Meth of Eval, Text	Motion to Table to 3/11 during agenda approval Second – Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
130. HTT A277 Wedding Planning as a Business	Units from 1 to 3, Lec hours from 18 to 54, Catalog description, Assigned discipline, Degrees, CSLOs, Objectives, Content, Instructional Tech, Assignments, Meth of Eval, Text	Motion to Table to 3/11 during agenda approval Second – Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
131. HTT A284 Leadership & Strategic Management	OCC AA Area C1: Arts & Humanities Theory, OCC AA Area E1: Life Skills - Theory, OCC AS Area C2: Humanities,	Motion to approve Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion fails.	Fall 2020



	OCC AS Area D: Social and Behavioral Sciences, CSU Area C2: Humanities, CSU Area E1: Life Skills - Non-Activity, IGETC Area 3B: Humanities		
132. HTT A288 Human Resource Management	OCC AA Area A2: Communication and Analytical Thinking, OCC AA Area E1: Life Skills - Theory, OCC AS Area C2: Humanities, OCC AS Area D: Social and Behavioral Sciences, CSU Area C2: Humanities, IGETC Area 3B: Humanities	Motion to approve Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion fails.	Fall 2020
133. HTT A290 California Employment Law	OCC AA Area A2: Communication and Analytical Thinking, OCC AA Area E1: Life Skills OCC AS Area C2: Humanities OCC AS Area D: Social and Behavioral Sciences CSU Area C2: IGETC Area 3B: Humanities	Motion to approve Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion fails.	Fall 2020
134. PSG A155 Cardiac Rhythm Analysis	Return to Active Status from Fall 2015 Retirement.	Motion to approve Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
135. RADT A213 Advanced Clinical Lab 2 Computed Tomography	OCC New Course	Motion to approve Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously	Fall 2020
136. RADT A276 Clinical Lab 6	Corequisite: Remove RADT A270, Add RADT A275	Motion to approve Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously	Fall 2020
137. QUICK SERVICE Certificate of Achievement	OCC Program Retirement (CTE)	Motion to approve Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously	Fall 2020

Item 10: Discussion/Action: LIBRARY AND LEARNING SERVICES

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
138. LIBR A001N Computer Basics – An Introduction	OCC New Course	Motion to Table to 3/11 during agenda approval Second – Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020
139. LIBR A002N Computer Basics – Navigating the Internet	OCC New Course	Motion to Table to 3/11 during agenda approval Second – Charles Otwell / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2020

